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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:25 AM
To: Heather Patterson; 'mgant@lucid-energy.com'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; 'Glen Blake'
Subject: RE: Julie #1 Pipeline 2RP-5569_Lucid 9.3.19

RE: Julie #1 Pipeline 2RP-5569_Lucid 9.3.19 
 
Hello Heather, 
I have a couple of question regarding Julie #1 2RP-5569: 

 On Page 2, 3.0 Release Characterization and Remediation Activities, the report says L2 was excavated to eight 
feet bgs, and two samples were collected @6 and 8 feet. Did you take samples at sample point L2 @2 and 4 
feet? 

 On April 29 (April 26 in Table 3, I guess) a total of six samples were collected during site investigation activities 
for laboratory analysis, but you are reporting lab results for just two samples (L1/B1 8 feet and L1/B1 10 feet). 
Could you please provide the results for the other four samples? 

 Confirmation Samples: What does 0-15’ means? Were all confirmation samples taken @15 feet on the bottom 
of the excavation? Could you please provide and explanation? . 

 By rule, the final report must include photographs of the remediated site prior to backfill. Please, provide 
pictures of the excavation before backfill. 

Thank you, 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 11:43 AM 
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>; mgant@lucid-energy.com 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
'Glen Blake' <GBlake@lucid-energy.com> 
Subject: RE: 2RP-5569 
 
Mr. Grant, 
Please, find below BLM's response on surface ownership for the location referenced in Julie #1 C-141.  The surface at M-
9-19S-25E Lat/Long 32.669415  -104.495793 is privately owned. We will work diligently to correct this error in the OCD 
database. 
Thank you, 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
811 S First St. Artesia 
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. 
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
From: Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 10:57 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Federal Surface or Private on Howell Ranch 
 
Private surface/ Fed Minerals. Pipeline ROW would have been between Lucid and Howell Ranch. Used to be Federal, Land 
exchange turned it over to the Howell's. thanks 
 
 

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 9:28 AM 
To: mgant@lucid-energy.com 
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: 2RP-5569 
 
Victoria, 
 
Would you please reply to Mr. Gant’s question below.  😊   Thank you.  
 
Mr. Gant, I only process initial C-141’s for our Environmental team. I am directing your question to Mrs. 
Venegas.   
 
 
Thanks, 
 

Amalia Bustamante 
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District II 
575-748-1283 EXT. 113 
 
 

From: Michael Gant <MGant@lucid-energy.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 8:14 AM 
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Glen Blake <GBlake@lucid-energy.com> 
Subject: 2RP-5569 
 
Amalia, 
 
I double-checked my surface ownership map and it is currently indicating that the location referenced in this Julie #1 C-
141 is still privately owned by the Howell Ranch. Could you please confirm that this section is federally owned or not? If 
this is true, I have some bad news for Mrs. Howell. 
 
Thanks 
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Michael Gant 
Environmental Field Coordinator 
 

 
 
Lucid Energy Group 
201 S 4TH St.  
Artesia NM, 88210 
+1(575) 810 6144 Direct  |   +1(314) 330 7876 Cell   
mgant@lucid-energy.com | www.lucid-energy.com  

 


